
FY 2024 

TN STRONG FAMILIES 
GRANT PROGRAM
CONTRACT TYPES



Goals 

What are the two contract types?

How much is the contract liability?

What projects are supported under each 
contract type? 

Can I apply for both contract types? 



Supplies & 
Assistance 
Contracts

• Scope template is in Section 2.1. of the solicitation

• Maximum liability not to exceed $100,000.00

• Goods Assistance- New baby equipment, furniture, 
diapers, food, clothes, and supplies for maternity care, 
postnatal care, and breastfeeding. 

• Subcontracted services (interpreters, counselors, doulas, 
etc.)

*Refer to Section 4.3 of the Solicitation and allowables/unallowables in the Grants 
Manual for equipment and supplies that can be purchased.

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/finance/documents/ocjp/Scope_Supplies_Assistance.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/finance/office-of-criminal-justice-programs/ocjp/ocjp-grants-manual.html
https://www.tn.gov/finance/office-of-criminal-justice-programs/ocjp/ocjp-grants-manual.html


Support Services Contracts

• Scope template is in Section 2.1. of the solicitation. 

• Maximum liability not to exceed $1,000,000.00
• Funds may be used to provide support services including the following:

- Direct services for pregnancy support, which can include medical, mental health, 
or other counseling services

- Support for Tennesseans who are considering adoption
- Workforce assistance to prepare new moms for self-sufficiency
- Housing assistance to help moms in crisis find a safe and stable place to live

- Additional wraparound services to support vulnerable mothers and their children

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/finance/documents/ocjp/Scope_Support_Services.pdf


Support Services Contracts Cont.

• Applicants are encouraged to use evidence-based or evidence-informed programming to 
support families, which can be found on the Results First Clearinghouse Results First 
Clearinghouse Database | The Pew Charitable Trusts (pewtrusts.org). 

• All Support Services grants must allocate at least 20% of the maximum liability to Goods 
Assistance (i.e., new baby equipment, furniture, diapers, food, clothes, and supplies for 
maternity care, postnatal care, and breastfeeding) in their budget.

*Refer to Section 4.3 of the Solicitation, the allowables/unallowables in the Grants Manual, and the specific fund source chapter for 
equipment and supplies that can be purchased.

.

https://www.pewtrusts.org/en/research-and-analysis/data-visualizations/2015/results-first-clearinghouse-database
https://www.pewtrusts.org/en/research-and-analysis/data-visualizations/2015/results-first-clearinghouse-database
https://www.tn.gov/finance/office-of-criminal-justice-programs/ocjp/ocjp-grants-manual.html


Applying for Both Contract Types-
Is it Allowable?

Yes… but the following is 
required: 

A separate and complete 
application for each

The appropriate scope for 
the contract you’re applying 



QUESTIONS: PLEASE EMAIL 
FAMILY.ADVOCACY.UNIT@TN.GOV OR 

VIEW TN.GOV/STRONGFAMILIES

mailto:Family.Advocacy.Unit@tn.gov


THANK YOU
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